G

S

Regional Planning Commission
Kingston Springs, Tennessee

April 14, 2022
Meeting Packet






Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission
Meeting Agenda
April 14, 2022

Submittal Deadline Date: March 11, 2022

The meeting was called to order by at pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Keith Allgood
Tony Campbell
Tony Gross
Mike Hargis
Lauren Hill
Brian McCain
Mike Patenaude
Chuck Sleighter
Todd Verhoven

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong
John Lawless
Martha Brooke Perry

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson.

4. Motion to approve March 10, 2022 Planning Commission meeting minutes.

5. Motion to approve April 14, 2022 Planning Commission meeting agenda.




6. Community Input

7. Old Business

A. Oak Street - Final Plat for Kingston Springs United Methodist Church —
deferred from March meeting.

B. Ellersly Subdivision - Update and Next Steps.

8. New Business

A. 132 Petro Road — Site Plan for Punjabi Dhaba Restaurant.
1) Addition to existing building.
2) Correction of violations existing on property for work done without a permit.

B. 134 Petro Road — Final Plat for AK Lube.
1) Combination Plat to combine two parcels for construction of expansion of

existing business.

C. 134 Petro Road — Site Plan for AK Lube.
1) Site Plan to expand existing business with the addition of additional structure

and parking,

9. Other (For Discussion Only).

A. Proposed City Sewer Expansion - 191 Luyben Hills Rd.

B. Capital Improvement Plan - Retreat discussion

10. Motion to Adjourn.

The meeting was adjourned by at pm
Mike Patenaude Jamie Dupré
Planning Commission Chair City Recorder



ALIE g

Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission
Meeting Minutes
March 10, 2022

Submittal Deadline Date: February 11, 2022

The meeting was called to order by Chair Patenaude at 7:00pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Keith Allgood Present
Tony Campbell Absent
Tony Gross Present
Mike Hargis Present
Lauren Hill Present
Brian McCain Present
Mike Patenaude Present
Chuck Sleighter Absent
Todd Verhoven Present

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong Present
John Lawless Present
Martha Brooke Perry Present

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson.

4. Motion to approve January 13, 2022 Planning Commission meeting minutes.
Motion to approve January 13, 2022 Planning Commission meeting minutes made by Todd
Verhoven, second by Lauren Hill, and passed unanimously.




5. Motion to approve March 10, 2022 Planning Commission meeting agenda.
Motion to approve March 10, 2022 Planning Commission meeting agenda made by Todd
Verhoven, second by Tony Gross, and passed unanimously.

6. Community Input
None

7. Old Business

A. None

8. New Business

A. KS United Methodist Church - Consideration of application of assignment of
overlay within the ARTICLE 5.300 - MIXED USE to Map 96B, GRP D, Parcels
6,7, 7.01 for the purpose of preserving the historic structure constructed in
1927. The structure preceded adoption of zoning in the town.

Motion to table agenda item to the April 14, 2022 meeting at the request of the
applicant made by Mike Hargis, second by Lauren Hill, and passed unanimously.

B. KS United Methodist Church - Consideration of a Final Plat for consolidation of
three parcels, Map 96B, GRP D, Parcels 6,7,7.01.
Motion to table agenda item to the April 14, 2022 meeting at the request of the
applicant made by Mike Hargis, second by Lauren Hill, and passed unanimously.

C. The Golf Club of TN 1000 Golf Club Dr. - Consideration of the updated Master
Plan of The Golf Club of TN. 1000 Golf Club Dr. for the construction of
maintenance buildings, offices, and utility buildings.

Prior to the discussion Mike Hargis declared a conflict as a member of the Golf Club
of Tennessee. Motion to approve updated Master Plan of The Golf Club of TN, 1000
Golf Club Dr. for the construction of maintenance buildings, offices, and utility
buildings and recommend to the Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners made by
Lauren Hill, second by Todd Verhoven. Motion passed unanimously.

9. Other (For Discussion Only).




A. Update on the Golf Club of DBI LLC project —- ARAP Water Withdrawal
Permit, CLOMR, Preliminary PUD Submission.
City Planner Armstrong gave an update on the status of the Golf Club of DBILLC
project

10. Motion to Adjourn.

Motion to adjourn made by Keith Allgood, seconded by Tony Gross with all in favor. The
meeting was adjourned at 7:12pm

Mike Patenaude Jamie Dupré
Planning Commission Chair City Recorder






/. A.

Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

KINGSTON SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

Date of Application: 2 \ Yo \ T

Property Address/Location: 52:5 ) 329 2k ) “c.d«(_ -gﬁgcg,g 9‘

Property Owner’s Name: ¥ agshron S Priaes Univted MeHodist Claanarc L
Property Owner's Address: _ 2L8 N. Wawm %, KS SN Ao
Property Owner’s Primary Phone #: LIS-AS2-YULI®  secondary #:

Property Owner’s Email: _mt_\w%mal\ COvr—

Applicant’s Name: ’Pﬂ'\a.n WeCain

Applicant’s Email: \arian @ Soubecm @recision . Applicant’s Phone #: _Le\'S 112 S4B |
. neA

Signature of Applicant: J‘guaﬁ_d_mﬁsmnature of Owner:;

SELECT ITEM BELOW TO BE REVIEWED BY PLANNING COMMISSION:

Residential:
Sketch Plan: $100 (34125)
Site Plan: $150 (34125)
Preliminary Plat (Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $350 (34125)
Preliminary Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $500 (34125)
Final Plat (Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $150 (34125)
Final Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $300 (34125)
Final Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $350 (34125)
Final Recorded Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $150 (34125)

Other:
Rezone Request: $150 (34125)
Change of Use Request: $50 (34125)
Conditional Use Review: $100 (34125)
Final Plat Recording Fee: $50 (34125)

Commercial:

Concept Site Plan: $100 (34125)

Preliminary Plat: $500 (34125)

Final Plat: $300 (34125)

Final Recorded Plat Revision: $150 (34125)
Construction Drawing Review: $500 (34125)
Plan Review: $350 (34125)

Design Review Committee Plan review (Commercial Construction): Pass Thru fee from consultant. All new
construction with the exception of single family and duplexes is subject to Design Review Pass Thru, including

multi-family and major subdivisions.

See Reverse Side for FINAL PLAT Requirements




FINAL PLAT Requirements (Residential and Commercial)

For appearances before the Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission requesting approval of Final Plats:

Once on the meeting agenda, but prior to appearance before the Kingston Springs Regional Planning
Commission, two (2) mylars and three (3) paper copies signed by all appropriate representatives (with
the exception of the Planning Commission Secretary) must be delivered to Kingston Springs City Hall.
e If two (2) mylars signed by all appropriate representatives (with the exception of the Planning
Commission Secretary) are not available prior to the start of the meeting the agenda item will be

tabled to the following month,
o [f the Final Plat is approved the Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission Secretary will sign both

mylars,
e Payment of the $50.00 Final Plat Recording Fee will then be due.
Once the $50.00 Final Plat Recording Fee is received the Final Plat will be delivered to the Cheatham
County Register of Deeds office to be recorded and the applicant will be notified.
If the $50.00 Final Plat Recording Fee is not submitted prior to the following month’s Kingston Springs
Regional Planning Commission meeting, the Final Plat will be revoked at that meeting.

OFFICE USE ONLY
APPLICANT DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Date of Review:

|:| Approved D Denied D Withdrawn

Planning Commission Review Fee: $

Recording Fee (if applicable): $

Pass Thru Fee (if applicable): S
TOTAL FEES DUE: $

Date Paid:

Amount Paid: $

Receipt Number:



FUNCT-OBJ

34125

Town of Kingston Springs
396 Spring Street
Kingston Springs, TN 37082

PHONE:

Rcpt Date: 02/10/2022
Cash Acct: 110-11211
Received Of: MCCAIN, BRIAN
Cmt: FINAL PLAT

---- RECEIPT DISTRIBUTION ---

DESCRIPTION
PLANNING REVIEW FEES

**ORIGINAL COPY**

(615) 952-2110

Rcpt #: 00016670
Tendered Amount: 150.00
Receipt Amount: 150.00
Change Due: 0.00

~~~~~~ PAYMENT DISTRIBUTION ------
AMOUNT

AMOUNT TYPE REF NUMBER
150.00

150.00 CHECK 3626

Received By: JAMIE DUPRE



TSR

€z/0L/2 3lva 0Z=.l ‘308
J3SSINNIL 'ALNNOO WYHLYIHO 'SONI¥dS NOLSONIN
LOIYLSITTAID HLLL

HONOHD LSIAOH AW dLLIND
SONRIS NOLSONIN

1979 TYNIS

FOY Z1'L o 'Y bs peg'er

REL

NCYISIAMIOD BNINNY IS ANYLINDIE
o ~alva

H3LIIOTH ALNNOD THL 30 IN340 THL NI ONIONGITN HO

TAATNAAY NI QYW LI IVHL GNY NOISINHOT ONINNYTS ML 40 SILNIW
IH( N OIINN INY Y ANY sl SIINVINYA HING 50 NOILAFIN THL HLM
ANO/IVINNAMN NOISINGANS N1 SANINAS NOLSINIY HUIM A79W07 01 ONNNZ
NI3R AVH NOINIH NMOHS Ly1d NOIRIAGEAS FHL 1¥HL AJLETI AGTH3H 1

“BNIQHODIH HO4 TWADNGdY 40 ILvDIdi83a0

INIDY OTZIHOHLAY O AINIOY ONY T1LL 3AVN

uvg

NOLYIIYLSNI QIVS JILNYEYNO OL a3 11 NI3E

SYH A1IHAR H3H10 HO ONOA LN1II44NG ¥ 4O SLNIWIHINOIN INTANNIAGD

31¥1 9 ANY T LNIHNAYT H1IM INYOHNIY NI OF1TYLINENTIB JAVH/SWH
MMM LAIADHI TN 111NN SAMIHAS NOLSONIN 0FLILNG 1¥1d NOISINGAN:
1 NO T 1¥IHINI HO QTN

W55 HALYM 40 TWAOHHdY 30 JLvai41=30

W AT T YT O3 BN

alva

NO3W3M NMOHS $v 000 01 | 01 YOS

HONYWH L HIIVANS S NDISOING 40 OLLYM THL 1¥HL ANY SHOATANNY ONYT
404 SHINWVY3 JO ONYOS IHL AB 03LJOQY ¥ IOILIVHA SO JONVONYLS
$0-€ 0740 W3LAYHI NI G3NIJTQ 9¥ AJABNT ONYT 1. ABODILYI ¥ 01 TIHL
1VHI NOIHTH NMOKS ALHI40Md JHL 40 ATANNS TLYNAIIV ONY NI ¥ 1
SH1 4313A NY IDOTTMONY A 40 1938 FHL OL 1YWL A4ILNID ABINTH I

ADYHND0Y AIAHNS 40 ALYDIEILH3D

P vy
T T
e am

0YA NI 3AVH

RIALINIVY HIMLO ONY SILLCULN TAVM OIEN4 117 MOd NOILYIOIQ I18YIOATHYI
4O FH34dD LyHL ONY BINI NOILIINLAZ Y ONIOTING WAWINY 3HL HSISYLAZ
N3N 3384 HAO WLM NOISINGENS 40 N¥1d SIML LIOOY ATIY3H 3M LYHL ONY
FUHO AHTIININAINNOD 205 IOV4 242 MONE 0330 NI ONY ¥AS 30Vl 20€ 4008
3NN ANYZOE 30vd 47 ¥AOR ANNDIH NI A3INITINT 9¥ NOTNIH OIAIHNSIT
OINYNMOHS A IN3OHA JHL 40 SHINMO TH1 Tu¥ 31 LVHL AJILHID ABTHIH TM

NOIEWDIOAN ONY dIHSHINAD 40 2 LvDI 839

N

dYIN ALINIDIA

aLs

3
SHYAMIEL NG (0 4 /

! M oapam
\ 98 A4S A0OT ONTW

- / 1 (-
.P.rrr..a..ww MoE.62,0ay H

——
—
——

Swe ‘

..m\

\m sy
b

)

-

KI BNHT L 1yhgygy

T Mupy

T e L

—_—
0092 “Frrmps =

L YERE (g -

1o ey oG

005 258 (5) A
TPLLE NL WYN93d
077 ¥08 Od
06220 87 NIYIOW NvIdg

m_0>m>m3m

e 4D DAY
LivHany i

HIHNHI
181qoHLEN

VT T
LI

xogIV

310y LT
IAIVA 5w

3341 NITUDMIAT
3341 810NQ1230

ANZN3SYE IOYNIVHO ¥ AL DNIINd
1 VO §IMD4 OYIHIAC
TEIEIE ST

A gt

NI IONTA — 1t —
N ALEIAONY — = — —

AN39317

e b il i
0N IHLNOMIOA NG TN I

NOIST ) 1Y,
NN

- b | o b

—Ti




8. A1

Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

KINGSTON SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

Date of Application: February 23, 2022

Property Address/Location: 132 Petro Rd. Kingston Springs, TN 37082

Property Owner’s Name: James Singh

Property Owner’s Address: 132 Petro Rd. Kingston Springs, TN 37082
Secondary #:

Property Owner’s Primary Phone #: 740-760-0030

Property Owner’s Email; jan074@outlook.com

Applicant’s Name: Robin E. Hood
Applicant’s Phone #: 615-957-4291

Applicant’s Email: robin@crossroadsarchitecture.com

Signature of Applicant: Robin Hood el Signature of Owner: K @&giwy S5 2 ‘27

SELECT ITEM BELOW TO BE REVIEWED BY PLANNING COMMISSION:

Residential:
Sketch Plan: $100 (34125)

Site Plan: $150 (34125)
Preliminary Plat (Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $350 (34125)

Preliminary Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $500 (34125)

Final Plat (Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $150 (34125)

Final Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $300 (34125)

Final Plat Revision {(Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $350 (34125)

Final Recorded Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $150 (34125)

Other:

Rezone Request: $150 (34125)
Change of Use Request: $50 (34125)
Conditional Use Review: $100 (34125)
Final Plat Recording Fee: $50 (34125)

Commercial:
Concept Site Plan: $100 (34125)
Preliminary Plat: $500 (34125)
Final Plat: $300 (34125)
Final Recorded Plat Revision: $150 (34125)
Construction Drawing Review: $500 (34125)

Plan Review: $350 (34125)

Design Review Committee Plan review (Commercial Construction): Pass Thru fee from consultant. All new
construction with the exception of single family and duplexes is subject to Design Review Pass Thru, including

multi-family and major subdivisions.

See Reverse Side for FINAL PLAT Requirements




FINAL PLAT Requirements (Residential and Commercial)

For appearances before the Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission requesting approval of Final Plats:

Once on the meeting agenda, but prior to appearance before the Kingston Springs Regional Planning
Commission, two (2) mylars and three (3) paper copies signed by all appropriate representatives (with
the exception of the Planning Commission Secretary) must be delivered to Kingston Springs City Hall.
If two (2) mylars signed by all appropriate representatives (with the exception of the Planning
Commission Secretary) are not available prior to the start of the meeting the agenda item will be

tabled to the following month.
If the Final Plat is approved the Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission Secretary will sign both

mylars.

Payment of the $50.00 Final Plat Recording Fee will then be due.

Once the $50.00 Final Plat Recording Fee is received the Final Plat will be delivered to the Cheatham
County Register of Deeds office to be recorded and the applicant will be notified.

If the $50.00 Final Plat Recording Fee is not submitted prior to the following month’s Kingston Springs
Regional Planning Commission meeting, the Final Plat will be revoked at that meeting.

OFFICE USE ONLY
APPLICANT DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Date of Review:

D Approved D Denied D Withdrawn

Planning Commission Review Fee: $

Recording Fee (if applicable): $

Pass Thru Fee (if applicable): S

TOTAL FEES DUE: $

Date Paid:

Amount Paid: $§

Receipt Number:




KingstonSprings

Town of Kingston Springs Site Plan Checklist

Provided | Project Title:_Addition to Punjabi Dhaba Restaurant For
with | Date: March 2, 2022 office
Submittal use

Five (5) copies of proposals for the construction or location of one (1) or more principal
structures on a lot (with the exception of single-family and two-family dwellings)

Title of site plan

Proposed use(s) of building(s)

Building area (dimensions of building(s) and number of stories)

Location map

Tax map and parcel number for subject parcel(s)

Lot area in square feet and acreage

North arrow

Scale no smaller than 1"-100'

ya
A AR AN NAN

Limits of proposed fill and proposed final grading (existing contours at 2 minimum of two (2)
foot intervals)

5

Proposed drainage plan as per the city’s Stormwater Management Ordinance

Required automobile storage areas

Name, address, telephone number of Owner/Developer

Name, address, telephone number of Design Firm and contact person

Boundary information (distances and bearings) including property corners marked with iron pins
and stakes

Building setback lines

Maximum lot coverage

Dumpster pad location and proposed screening

Location of the 100-year floodplain, floodway, and proposed finished floor elevation (if
applicable)

Existing and/or proposed development signage (size, height, and location)

Servicing utilities with reference to location, availability, compatibility, and related easements

A graphic cross-scction of any on-site paving that is required

Fire hydrants

Loading and unloading spaces

Maneuvering areas

Openings for ingress and egtess to public streets

The location of the centerline, right(s)-of-way, and edge of pavement of existing public streets

Location of existing curbing when applicable

Density of development or the required open space

Landscape treatment (the location of all on-site landscaping as well as a tabular listing of the type
and number of landscaping in relation to the total paved on-site square footage)

Number of dwelling units per acre if applicable

All required building setbacks and other yard requirements

All site plans shall be prepared and stamped by an individual licensed and certified by the State
of Tennessee to perform such design service

Improvements shown on the site plan may include, but are not limited to:

Nlpe

Existing road improvements




KingstonSprings

Buffer strips

Proposed road construction

V Parking aisles
/ Parking spaces
/ Driveways

Scwer and water extensions or connections

Storm sewer

Culverts

Drainageways including catch basins

Location and size of next two (2) downstream drainage structures

Names of all public streets adjoining property

Location of existing access points (streets, driveways) across from the site along roadways

Existing and proposed pole lights
(a photometric plan showing light levels along perimeter of property may be required by the
planning commission)

Any other improvements tequired by the planning commission before the site plan is approved

All required fees and/or bonds have been paid




Town of Kingston Springs

396 Spring Street

__ DOLLARS [ =27

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
PHONE: (615) 952-2110
Rcpt Date: 03/10/2022 Rcpt #: 00016732
Cash Acct: 110-11211
Received 0Of: CROSSROADS ARCHITECTURE, LLC
Cmt: PLAN REVIEW PUNJABI DHABA RES Tendered Amount: 350.00
Receipt Amount: 350.00
Change Due: 0.00
——————————— RECEIPT DISTRIBUTION ---------- = --- PAYMENT DISTRIBUTION ------
FUNCT-0OBJ DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TYPE REF NUMBER AMOUNT
34125 PLANNING REVIEW FEES 350.00 CHECK 4136 350.00
**ORIGINAL COPY** Received By: DORIS
:'-‘.'__'_" e S I L— o .
| CROSSROADS ARCHITECTURE, LLC _ 7-avoon 4138 ]
PH: 615-255-7796 36 |
f 667 \’(‘VEISJSVEWOOD AVE. STE. B
i ILLE, TN 37203 [
‘I{ DAIE '3’//0’/25 I’
s (T:’)AYTO’IHE . N
.:'_ RDER OF i {'\S B a/
.; P I8 35 Wy |

Town ¢ Rjog
£

oo UK e (N

'DELEDSBSBP

= 4—_)‘4?’;&(_

= =

=

J

Liig

R e _—— e

7B MOLI0O LGN




U] UBnEINS Gy 5
— Uy

Lov

200-27 H3qunN qof

780L¢ "N ‘sdundg uois3uryy peoy 049 Zg|

jueIne}say eqey(q Iqelung

:10j uonippy pasodolq

Xvd (624652 {519)
3IBLL-GSC i549)

Mm - L
Mwul._m_..l

FU4N1IIFLIHIAY

SWN apmag
BN uonedo] Ag

—

93Uy peusEbBEy 43 o 5 ‘BanpreyRsy
spresacoun by ey du g o PRSI
2o paulepied upss 1ou soy @c_L....ur__mEm_ (15315)

Lo e Buuun)g O e
Bvipning mau au Bunpse) u pio uo s fiejos

PRS0 USHeq SOl PUD SED100ssy pun @ity g |
SPROIRS0ID 07 papiacid s I PEDY otoH By

‘ATINO
uoiippe bup|ing pacsodo.d P47 O voNB20| Iy
PIO2APUI 01 S PIRIAGIA UD|Y UsIIDIUBIG 27

ALON T DILIND ._

0E00-0S.-0v2

2B0LE 28ssauus 'sBuudg uoisBuy
peoY ollad Zet

ubulg sewer upy

eqeyqg Iqelung

wiodoopno®y ouel  ew-a
UbuwS sawer :j1oejuo)
B T 1eumQp

1L62¥-£56-G19 (D)
B6.LL-952-518 (0)
MBS BINIBINESPEGISEOISIILOD)  R-a
Vi TPOd 3 Waoy domuog

(DONLISINGD) 42 = S20Vdy ONDIMVHE IVLOL
DNLSIXD |~ SADVAS ONTHHVI D
(ONLISIX) $T - SHIVAS ONINUV

VdS ONIHHYA 9T = A8 2667
)1 sod aauds | LINVAOVLSTTY

~AHVININES ONTEVY

BL'D = ADVATAQD LOT WAWIXVIA
ASOESTNITRI =
SHADV B1¥°0 = VAUV SNOIAUHIA|
A'S 659 €TL'ET ~
SHADV SES°0 = VINY TVLOL

YOR ADVILISE MOo0H
€TEDUVA W-96 = JVIN

LNV

ONILSIXE O FDIH40 NV ANV HOVHOLS ANg
'NOLLYHEOTHUHH NI 4TV A NOISNVEX NAHOLIN
SHEINTONI LVYHL NOLLAGAY 18 620'1 aay
NOILJINDSAA DAY

—

e

B T
rr./w

-

e i

T ALV
<@ NS

4 WO

NPT HULA QUSOIOND FHLV.IONY » —8———d~—

SANVINIONGIN DNLLSTX LVIONT o @
UNFTXOVILLDS ON;amng {53
INTWININ DNILSTXU BLVION] » TeeW

E...s;_i_x.(..cz:»_!__ &)
A0 WIHIN STLYIHIN o

NN 4N NOHI [75-11
DNLISIXT KILYDIUNI o

NIVAGY QL TION HamOd D
oNWI FUYIM.  dd O

NIYWUN 01
DNIAVA LIVILISY DNLLSIXD FALYIICIN &
i o i = |
LT ]

NOLLIGYV ONICHINI
CARMOWL ELLYDIANI »




DB

Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

KINGSTON SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

Date of Application: 6//0/2L

Property Address/Location: 154 P—e'("o goa—ﬁ(

Property Owner's Name: A-:K. Lubc _‘_ A’FC'FO

Property Owner’s Address: 4@/0 TW/f #UOO& 720 a (Q

Property Owner’s Primary Phone #: L{DC{’% Og' ((Pcl‘[‘, Secondary #:
Property Owner’s Email: Diu}%hfﬁ{éﬂ Y @ﬁﬂlﬂf / oM

Applicant’s Name: /65’[ AN MC_CCU N

Applicant’s Email:

04 AT Applicant’s Phone #: (5=TT12-S¥8/

Signature of Owner:

Signature of Applicant:

SELECT ITEM BELOW TO BE REVIEWED BY PLANNING COMMISSION:

Residential:
Sketch Plan: $100 (34125)
Site Plan: $150 (34125)
Preliminary Plat (Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $350 (34125)
Preliminary Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $500 (34125)
¥ Final Plat {(Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $150 (34125)
Final Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $300 (34125)
Final Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $350 (34125)
Final Recorded Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $150 (34125)

Other:
Rezone Request: $150 (34125)
Change of Use Request: $50 (34125)
Conditional Use Review: $100 (34125)
Final Plat Recording Fee: $50 (34125)

Commercial:
Concept Site Plan: $100 (34125)
Preliminary Plat: $500 (34125)
Final Plat: $300 (34125)
Final Recorded Plat Revision: $150 (34125)
Construction Drawing Review: $500 (34125)
Plan Review: $350 (34125)

Design Review Committee Plan review (Commercial Construction): Pass Thru fee from consultant. All new

canstruction with the exception of single family and duplexes is subject to Design Review Pass Thru, including

multi-family and major subdivisions.

See Reverse Side for FINAL PLAT Requirements




FINAL PLAT Requirements (Residential and Commercial)

For appearances before the Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission requesting approval of Final Plats:

Once on the meeting agenda, but prior to appearance before the Kingston Springs Regional Planning
Commission, two (2) mylars and three (3) paper copies signed by all appropriate representatives (with
the exception of the Planning Commission Secretary) must be delivered to Kingston Springs City Hall.
If two (2) mylars signed by all appropriate representatives (with the exception of the Planning
Commission Secretary) are not available prior to the start of the meeting the agenda item will be

tabled to the following month.
If the Final Plat is approved the Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission Secretary will sign both

mylars.

Payment of the $50.00 Final Plat Recording Fee will then be due.

Once the $50.00 Final Plat Recording Fee is received the Final Plat will be delivered to the Cheatham
County Register of Deeds office to be recorded and the applicant will be notified.

If the $50.00 Final Plat Recording Fee is not submitted prior to the following month’s Kingston Springs
Regional Planning Commission meeting, the Final Plat will be revoked at that meeting.

OFFICE USE ONLY
APPLICANT DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Date of Review:

D Approved D Denied l:l Withdrawn

Planning Commission Review Fee: $

Recording Fee (if applicable): §

Pass Thru Fee (if applicable): S

TOTAL FEES DUE: §

Date Paid:

Amount Paid: $

Receipt Number:




Town of Kingston Springs
396 Spring Street
Kingston Springs, TN 37082
PHONE: (615) 952-2110

Rcpt Date: 03/10/2022 Rcpt #: 00016733
Cash Acct: 110-11211
Received Of: SOUTHERN PRECISION LAND SURVEYING, INC.
Cmt: FINAL PLAT A.K. LUBE & AUTO Tendered Amount: 150.00
Receipt Amount: 150.00
Change Due: 0.00
SEse s EEE - RECEIPT DISTRIBUTION -----====- —=---= PAYMENT DISTRIBUTION ------
FUNCT-0OBJ DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TYPE REF NUMBER AMOUNT
34125 PLANNING REVIEW FEES 150.00 CHECK 3636 150.00
**QRIGINAL COPY** Received By: DORIS
R 3636

Finnacle

Southern Precision Land Surveying, Inc.

227 MeCain Drive 87-863/640 E
Kingston Springs, 111 37082 2 0 2022

PAY TO THE . . $“150'00 g
ORDER OF____City of Kingston Springs !
T LE A LR R gamnsanEARaREhES E

H ﬁ‘i*ﬁtﬁﬁt*kﬁ.ﬁ-ntt‘w_"Ii"iiﬁi--ni-i*ﬁ!it-tti‘-ii.‘i-**tﬂittbiiﬂ & e DQLLAHS
ﬂ_jlneJiundnﬂiEﬂhpandiﬂﬂ100* E
Void After 90 Days &

City of Kingston Springs

MEMO
Petro Road Project 21_-2295

T w0D003L 3B 120BLOOAEITE

wOa2e3iono



il e o i o

22/6/E :3LVA 0T =, ‘TIVIS EALE DL SSNN48 NOLSONY
JASSANNIL ‘ALNNOD WYHLYIHO 'SONINCS NOLSONIN b ozmiu‘_uuﬂuuzuﬂ.bwhn NV3HLNOR
LOIMLSIG UAID HLLE HOAIAHNS

'NL' 000 - 49 3DVd 'L+ ¥OO08 Lv1d
¥3LN3O 3LVLSHILNI SONINAS NOLSONIN - ¥ LO1
anv avomdonms e e
‘NL' 0D'0Y-28) 39vd ‘2 Y008 Lyd HIROTIASE ) AR
¥3LN3O 3LVLSHILNI SONINAS NOLSONI
3HL 40 € L0740 NOISIAIGENSIY - 8€ LO1
1¥1d TUNId

Fov 9¥') 40 "y'bs 00g'e9
WY

MILBIOIN ALNAND FHL 40 331430 JHL NI ONIONOIIH 04
QIAOHAAY NI BVM LI JYHL ONY NOIBSTAWO?I ONINNYTA ZHL 40 63LANIW
SH) M 431 ON 36V Y ANV 41 'SIINVINYA HINS 40 NOILITINT THL HLM
SNOUIVINGTH NOISIAAIINS BONIHE NOLEDNIN FHL HLIM 14O 0L ANNOA
N334 BYH NOZWIH NMOHE L¥1d NOIRIAIGENE 3HL VKL AJLLNEY AGINEH (

ONIGHOOTH HO4 TWACHDY 40 3L v IETD

ALNOHLNYHLTVEH TY301 ivg

SWIITAS 3EVMIS TEADNAY 40 20

AL i sble T ) P e e

WALSAS H3LYM 40 TADHGY 30 3Lt

St e

NOB3H NMOHS BY 000 01 | OL T¥NOR
NONYHI K31VAND 91 NOUIIEME 30 OLLVY JHL L¥HL ONY S10ASANNS ONY]
HN4 SHANINVYT 40 QMYOH FH1 AQ 03LAODY SY INLIVN 40 SaHYONVLY
%0 T 0700 N1 dvH3 NI T3NI43Q 0¥ ATANNE ONYY -, AHODILYD ¥ S SIHL
W

"
NOILYDITET ONY dIHSHINMG 40 ILwDIHIHTS

1H

dVIA ALINIOIA

eanwes

ru onoz

NIVA HILVM
(%)

"y
3104 LHON
INTVA VD

331 NFIWDNIAT
33ML $N0NQI3I0
NISYE HILYD
ANVHOAH QNYA

ANFHANOA
1304070 Nid NOMI
W3L3n 3V
ANYHQAH 3414
WALIH DIKLIFTI
3210HIHO0
AN3NIEVA INVNIVEO ¥ ALITILA DNEAd — —1

1909¢cegim

one
one= =

FT3L NO ¥IMOJ OYIHNIAD — —liama— —
INTAIVELIS OO NN - —11808— —

INMAYD = — —o— ——
N AT — v
ANTALUIIONY — = — —

[SNERE]




3. C.

Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

KINGSTON SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

Date of Application: ) \ 2\ l 1z

Property Address/Location: lﬂ MD ZOJ
Property Owner’s Name: ALK, Lubf < AW"D e C/O ﬁﬂ—“—, S‘lﬁéﬂ(

Property Owner’s Address: 4(4'/0 TM/@‘U”I ’%l/ ?Cf’“-( T ’W3
Property Owner’s Primary Phone #: (‘/0 "f) 1 A e "W7 Secondary #:
Property Owner’s Email: ﬂﬂu/ﬁhtdl 27 Cy mas / Cém

Applicant’s Name: ’E)\"\ an M c Covn
Applicant’s Email: bmgi %‘ 255% :ﬁ:?fjf:g:: -SM}L_ Applicant’s Phone #: _p1S-112- SH G\
Signature of Applicant: ignature of Owner:

SELECT ITEM BELOW TO BE REVIEWED BY PLANNING COMMISSION:

Residential:

Sketch Plan: $100 (34125)

Site Plan: $150 (34125)

Preliminary Plat (Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $350 (34125)

Preliminary Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $500 (34125)

Final Plat (Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $150 (34125)

Final Plat {(Major Sub — 6 lots or more}): $300 (34125)

Final Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $350 (34125)

Final Recorded Plat Revision {(Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $150 (34125)

Other:

Rezone Request: $150 (34125)
Change of Use Request: $50 (34125}
Conditional Use Review: $100 (34125)
Final Plat Recording Fee: $50 (34125)

Commercial:
Concept Site Plan: $100 {34125)
Preliminary Plat: $500 (34125)
Final Plat: $300 (34125)
Final Recorded Plat Revision: $150 (34125)
Construction Drawing Review: $500 (34125)

Plan Review: $350 (34125)

Design Review Committee Plan review (Commercial Construction): Pass Thru fee from consultant. All new
construction with the exception of single family and duplexes is subject to Design Review Pass Thru, including

multi-family and major subdivisions.

See Reverse Side for FINAL PLAT Requirements




FINAL PLAT Requirements (Residential and Commercial)

For appearances before the Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission requesting approval of Final Plats:

e Once on the meeting agenda, but prior to appearance before the Kingston Springs Regional Planning
Commission, two (2) mylars and three (3) paper copies signed by all appropriate representatives (with
the exception of the Planning Commission Secretary) must be delivered to Kingston Springs City Hall.

» If two (2) mylars signed by all appropriate representatives (with the exception of the Planning
Commission Secretary) are not available prior to the start of the meeting the agenda item will be

tabled to the following month.
» If the Final Plat is approved the Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission Secretary will sign both

mylars.

¢ Payment of the $50.00 Final Plat Recording Fee will then be due.

e Once the $50.00 Final Plat Recording Fee is received the Final Plat will be delivered to the Cheatham
County Register of Deeds office to be recorded and the applicant will be notified.

» If the $50.00 Final Plat Recording Fee is not submitted prior to the following month’s Kingston Springs
Regional Planning Commission meeting, the Final Plat will be revoked at that meeting.

OFFICE USE ONLY
APPLICANT DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Date of Review:

D Approved I:I Denied I:‘ Withdrawn

Planning Commission Review Fee: 5

Recording Fee (if applicable): $

Pass Thru Fee (if applicable): $
TOTAL FEES DUE: $

Date Paid:

Amount Paid: §

Receipt Number:




Town of Kingston Springs
396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
PHONE: (615) 952-2110

Rcpt Date: 03/21/2022

Cash Acct: 110-11211

Received Of: SOUTHERN PRECISION LAND SURVEYING, INC.

Cmt: PLAT REVEIW FEE PAUL SHEDD Tendered Amount: 350.00
Receipt Amount: 350.00
Change Due: 0.00

Rcpt #: 00016752

------ PAYMENT DISTRIBUTION

----------- RECEIPT DISTRIBUTION ----------
FUNCT-OBJ DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TYPE REF NUMBER AMOUNT
34125 PLANNING REVIEW FEES 350.00 CHECK 3646 350.00
**ORIGINAL COPY** Received By: DORIS
3646
s I ~
Southern Precision Land Surveying, Inc. f‘ |n“ac e
Ki gs%l?r? Sorings. T 37082 87-863/640
N, rngs, tn
P 3212022
PAY TO THE
ORDER OF ___ Town of Kingston Springs $ ~350.00
IfUEE_HUﬂd[Ed-Elft}Laﬂd nn!.l nn-.i-*i‘i‘o’t---nll.ult ------- tim.onooa-Q0-gi--ttn-ti.-‘ui.-qatt-n-ﬁ*tt..n-t--twnwﬁu-iitln-n-i- DOLLAHS
Town of Kingston Springs Void After 90 Days
P.O. Box 256
Kingston Springs, TN 37082 Lok QJA.Q \ CGUu
)
MEMO LY, \‘J:;?\/ HC P
AFRORIZED SIONATURE

- Plat R‘e_viev_v iee_:_Z1-2295 Paul Shedd
"O00003IGLENT 1OBELOOBE3 7 o042 s3i0OLO L

ED  sacurity features. Details an back.



e e e e Py

Z2ivez A1V 02 = .1 FVOS
33SSINNIL ALNAOS WYHLYIHO 'SONINAS NOLSONIN M AT VTN e Ns3AnoR
LOIMLSIQTAID HLL *HoATANS
avOY ON13d bEL
AL¥IJOUd 071 'OLAY R 38NT M ¥
SNOILIANGD ONILSIX3

M olAvTIeNT Y
¥3JOTIAIA / HINMO

s mag gy - e e vy 2l o "

3104 ¥IMOd
TI0HN W

x08TvR
3104 4HaI

@
L
°
&
°
bl
o
-

i Alvaaons — == —
aN3OFT
,
n
VW ALINIOIA
Wi
L]
e ™ ™ e
e ar w "
.\\.I._lllljulr(
| ’ o .:\ _\_ ./
o  — |
\N T/
= Nl




R B TR T T T T T

ZZ8LIE 13LVA 02 = L :TTVOS
33SSINNIL ALNNOD WYHLYIHO ‘SONINAS NOLSONIN
LOIMLSIATIAID HLLL
007 % LO € STIONVd "8, dNOND ‘W6 dVIN XYL
QvOX O¥13d bEL

1oLV IS ANY
N4 IDYNIVHO ¥ SNOILIANOD G356d0dd

FOV 9v'L Jo y'bs 008'c9

VIYY

UV W 4 e
A oy ko ook
L R . O

"
dYW ALINIDIA

I INIAAMNG ONVT NOISIFINA NYZHLN0F
§7d NIVI NINR

HOAIAHNS

HE40TTATN - EEHMD

PP nwaip o 10) o

‘3LON 3DVYNIVHA

eniz 33w
Al
V5Bt

\ E..._.uﬁ__ '

SAIVA WILIM

XQETW
3104 1HON
INWAS¥D

34HLNA3NNIAT

33M4 3N0NAID3Q

[el- LICL Y- 20

NI9YG HILYD

INVH0AH QUVA

TIAm

HALIN 42V
4

IN3ANNOR
138/Q70 NI oM

410HIU0E
LNINIIYE IDYNIVBA Y ALITLA IMBNG — ~3 ¢ Ad—

3141 HO ¥4MUd UVSHHINO ~ —1 o —

SNIXIVELIE D018 NI - ~308— —

INTUILIM = e — -

an3oa




